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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, COMMISSIONER 
  HOUSING, ADVOCACY & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 
DATE: March 24, 2022  
 
SUBJECT: Execute KY CACFP Catering Contract Increase with Bateman Community 

Living, LLC under the Child Care Food Program at the Family Care Center  
 
 
Request:  Council authorization to increase Bateman Community Living, LLC dba TRIO Community 
Meals contract agreement $3,386.40 for breakfast, lunch and supplemental snack for the Family Care 
Center. Cost not to exceed $168,261.75. 
 
Purpose of Request:  On October 28, 2021 (Resolution 590-2021) Council authorized to execute 
KY CACFP Catering Contract with Bateman Community Living, LLC dba TRIO Community Meals in 
the amount of $164,875.35 to provide catering services for meals for the Family Care Center. Bateman 
Community Living, LLC dba TRIO requests a 6% contract increase to $168,261.75 due to increased 
costs. The prices are $2.51 for breakfast, $4.26 for lunch and $1.18 for afternoon snack effective 
February 1, 2022.   
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  Estimated cost is $3,386.40.Total 
project cost in FY2022 is $168,261.75. No additional costs are anticipated.  
 
Are the funds budgeted?  Yes, 3100-606401-6403-75102; CHD_CR_FD_2022 
 
File Number:  0334-22 
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